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Dear Sir / Madam
 
Further to your email of the 11 June 2021 regarding the re-determination of the application by
RiverOak Strategic Partners Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for the upgrade
and reopening of Manston Airport, I can confirm that as the site falls outside the coalfield area,
our previous comments dated 12 September 2018 remain valid and relevant to the decision
making process:
I have checked the site location plan against the information held by the Coal Authority and
confirm that the proposed development site is located outside the defined coalfield.  On this basis
we have no specific comments to make on this consultation.
 
Kind regards
 
Deb Roberts
 

   

Deb Roberts M.Sc. MRTPI
Planning & Development Manager  – Planning & Development Team

Making a better future for people and the environment in mining areas. Like us on
Facebook or follow us on Twitter and LinkedIn.
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